FW: PPE Supply and Demand Forecasting documents

From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <dominique.blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
To:

"Hartnell, Chad" <chad.hartnell@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date:

Thu, 16 Jul 2020 17:36:54 -0400

Attachments:

PT Data Quality Status-July 13.pptx (71.32 kB); PPE Modeling Update - DM Steering Committee- July 15.pptx.ppt (2.2
MB); PPE Modelling - Agenda - DM Steering Committee (July 15).docx (18.43 kB)

Similarly, Thao also wants to mine these documents to determine what can be used in one of our upcoming reports.

From: Brunet, Marie-Claude <Marie-Claude.Brunet@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: July 15, 2020 8:50 AM

To: Setlakwe, Lisa <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Blanchard, Dominique
<Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Merissa, Rahel <Rahel.Merissa@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: PPE Supply and Demand Forecasting documents

Good morning,

Thao is attending a PPE Supply and Demand Forecasting call this morning and she wanted me to ensure you had the
documentation that was provided for your information.

Merci.

Marie-Claude Brunet
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